

File No.: 2026-347

April 30, 2026

s.22(1)

Dear s.22(1)

Re: **Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (the "Act")**

I am responding to your request of April 20, 2026 under the ***Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act*** for:

Record of the most recent contract between Easy Park and the City of Vancouver specifically in relation to the Riley Park parking lot - 229 (Easy Park #) on East 30th Avenue. Date range: February 1, 2026 to April 13, 2026.

The information you have requested is publicly available. Appropriate staff have advised our office that the most recent contract remains the same as that which was proactively released in response to a prior FOI request. You can find the records on the City of Vancouver's website at the following link: <https://vancouver.ca/files/cov/2024-248-release.pdf>.

Under Part 5 of the Act, you may ask the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review any matter related to the City's response to your FOI request by writing to: Office of the Information & Privacy Commissioner, info@oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629.

If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner's office with: 1) the request number (2026-347); 2) a copy of this letter; 3) a copy of your original request; and 4) detailed reasons why you are seeking the review.

Yours truly,

Kevin Tuerlings, FOI Case Manager, for

[Signed by Kevin Tuerlings]

Siân Madsen, MA, MAS
Acting Director, Access to Information & Privacy

If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as soon as possible. You may also contact 3-1-1 (604-873-7000) if you require accommodation or do not have access to email.

:lg